

NOTICE OF MEETING

Local Countryside Access Forum

Tuesday 26 June 2018, 7.00 pm

**Room 8 Ground Floor South - Time Square, Market Street, Bracknell,
RG12 1JD**

To: Local Countryside Access Forum

Members:

Peter Radband (Chairman)
Richard Mosses (Vice-Chairman)
Mike Abbott
Colin Bird
Councillor Michael Brossard
John Deakin
Richard Elsbury
Councillor Alvin Finch
Hugh Fitzwilliams
Simon Yates
Jenny Yung

Officers:

Stephen Chown
Graham Pockett
Robert Solomon
Rose Wicks

ALISON SANDERS
Director of Resources

EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS

- 1 If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.
- 2 Follow the green signs.
- 3 Use the stairs not the lifts.
- 4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

If you require further information, please contact: Emma Young
Telephone: 01344 352269
Email: emma.young@bracknell-forest.gov.uk
Published: 14 June 2018



**Local Countryside Access Forum
Tuesday 26 June 2018, 7.00 pm
Room 8 Ground Floor South - Time Square, Market Street,
Bracknell, RG12 1JD**

AGENDA

	Page No
1. Welcome	
2. Apologies	
3. Minutes of Last Meeting and Matters Arising	5 - 10
4. ROWIP2	
5. PROW and Local Developments	
6. Reports from Meetings and Site Visits	
7. Annual Report	
8. Horizon Scanning	
9. Any Other Business	
10. Public Question Time (Maximum 10 Minutes)	
11. Date of Next Meeting 2 October 2018	